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Docket No. 040-00772 License No. STB-424 (Expired)

Allied-Cignal Aerospace Company
ATTN: Mark S. Schwind 1

Environmental Engineer (>
Teterboro, New Jersey 07608

Gentlemen:

Subject: Final Radiological Clean-Up Plan

This refers to your letter dated October 4, 1990 and the telephone conversation
between yourself and Betsy Ullrich on November 5, 1990.

-The Final Radiological Clean-Up Plan for the Allied-Signal Aerospace Teterboro
Facility and the adjoining MetPath, Incorporated property has been reviewed and
is acceptable to the NRC. We understand that you have selected a contractor
and will begin work on November 26, 1990. We further understand that the results
of the post-remediation sampling described in the plan will be submitted to
this office for review. We will consider whether the site may be released for
unrestricted use following completion of the remedial action and receipt of
this data. If our understandings are incorrect please inform us in writing.

We. plan to conduct on-site inspections to review your implementation of the
Clean-Up Plan. We also plan to perform confirmatory. analyses of soil samples
from the area along the ditch bank. Please continue to inform us of the work
schedule remediation activities.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

' glgd $y\dd g1..
Sincere

p g), gnacman:

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
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'Allied-Signal Aerospace' Company 2

CC:

Public Document Room (PDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
State of New Jersey
W. Hooper:
Allied Signal Aerospace Company

MetPath, incorporated
ATTN:- Lionel Menard

Director of Engineering and Purchasing
One Malcolm Avenue
Teterboro, New Jersey 07608
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